From: Amy.Furness

Sent: 16 December 2025 15:05

To: Planning; Drainage; Gareth.Jones

Cc: Jason.Hawkes

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629
Categories: Consultations

Good afternoon,

As this planning application is considered Major Development, this is beyond the scope of HDC Drainage.
Please consult the LLFA at WSCC.

HDC Drainage note that the applicant has provided updated Drainage Information, which may provide enough
information to overturn the Objection initially issued by the LLFA on the 21 of May 2025.
Kind regards,

Amy Furness
Drainage Officer

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2025 10:59

To: Drainage <Drainage@horsham.gov.uk>; Gareth.Jones _; Amy.Furness
>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0629

Telephone:
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton





